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Mr. Kenneth D. Wilson 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Division 
American ~ostal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 

,1s L'Entanl Plaza. SW 
Wuhington. CC 20260 

April S, 1983 

817 - 14th Street, N.W. 
Washinoton, D.C. 20005-3399 

Dear Mr. Wilson: 

Re: APWO .- Local 
Honolulu, HI 96820 
B1C-5E-C 9762 

On March 28, 1983, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fo~rth step of our contra~tual grievance 

( _:
1 

procedure. 

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable 
contractual provisions have been.~eviewed and given careful 
consideration. 

The ''question in this grievance is whether management violated 
Article 37 of the Nationa~ Agreement by restricting bidding 
on two (2) Express Mail Service Clerk assignments to 
incumbent Express Mail Clerks. The union contends that the 
assignments should have been posted for application froa all 
clerk craft employees who bad completed their probationary 
period. 

It is the oosi tion of the Postal Se!rvice that the· assig~n·~s 
were posted in accord with Article 37.3.A. Craft employees · ..... 
eligible to bid were correctly identified as Express-Mail · 
Clerks. 

--As we find no contractual violation, the grievance is denied. 

Sincerely, 
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March 20, 1987 

Mr. Thomas A. Neill 
Industrial Relations Director 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
1300 L Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 2000S-4113 

Dear Mr. Neill: 

Re: HlC-NA-C 73 

A8Tf Cl£ !/ '/_ 
SECTION :f4 r 
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on February 10, 1987, David Cybulski met with Thomas A. Neill 
in prearbi trat ion d iscus.s ion of the above-captioned case. 

The issue in this case is whether the position, Extract Code 
Clerk, was given an appropriate grade level. 

During the discussion, it was agreed that in full and final 
settlement of this case, the position, Extract Code Clerk, 
vill be graded at level PS-S. Incumbents in the position 
will maintain the ir current seniority 1 vel, but will not 
receive back pay or other retroactive benefits as a 
consequence of this settlement. · 

Please sign and return this letter as acknowledgment of our 
agreement to the above settlement. 

Sincerely, 

~ jf)f/~.H,Jt~( 
Geor S. McOOug a 
General Mana~er 
Grievance and Arbitration 

Division 

Enclosure 

~N~,J~ 
Industrial Relations Director 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL- CIO 
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